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Ta: Page 2ofp 2020-03-23 06:07:48 PDT tegalZoom.com, Inc. From: Atan Genzlinger

Matt Sing_am

From: coronline@des state.flus
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 8:42 AM

To: DL-Cnlinefilings ’ ; o
Subject: Corporate fifing - 200342143102 QU [, 2 _
Feomill g Con

LJ
Y
Bocument Number: W20000029403 e\ (i Fkll] \ "r\
Entity Narme: ELITE-NAPKIN COMPANY INC. "‘*P E L‘_ \‘j )
Tracking Number: 200342143102 %‘v\
- s
“w

Pin Mumber: 3102

We received your online transmitted document, liowever, the document has not been filed for the following: S" .
e
Can't use double suffix, choose Company or Inc. C/‘Y

Toinsure properindexing of your officers, directors and, please make sure the data is entered in the following arder:
Last Narne, First Name and Middle Initial,

To make the necessary corrections ta your filing, return to our website at www.sunbiz.org <http:/fwww.sunbiz. org> and
sclect the filing type you are wanting to correct under the 'Filing Services” menu and click on the 'File or Correct’ button,

Then enter your tracking number and pin aumber in correction hox on the right hand side of the screen. Both of these
numbers are listed in the top portion of this email. Next, simply click on "update filing" to access the document you
previously submitted to our otfice.

Please disregard this letter if vou have contacted our office and were advised how to correct your document online.
Thig filing will be considered abandoned in 60 days, if no response is received.

I you have any questions concerning vour filing please call 850-245-6052.

Mel Solomon

Regulatory Specialist | Supervisor
New Filing Section

Letter Mumber: 200320094100-200342143102
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COVER LETTER

Department of State
Newv Filing Section
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Elite Napkin Company Inc,
SUBJECT:

(FROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorperation and a check for:

Osro00 Qsg87s W $78.75 Q) $87.50
Fiting Fee Filing Fee Filing Fec Filing I'ec,
& Centificate of Status & Certified Copy Certfied Copy
& Ceniftcate of
Status
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

Cheyunne Moscley, Legalzoom.com, inc,

FROM:

Mame (Prisied or Lyped)

131 M. Brand Bivd,, 10th Floor

Addresx

Glendale, CA 91203

City, Statc & Zip

323-962-8600 ext, 7623

Daytime Telephane nuinber

onlincfilimgsiLepzlzoom.com

l--mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one capy of the articles,
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ARTTCLES OF INCORPORATION

ARTICLE T NAME

The name of the corporation shail be:

ARTICLE i1

Llite Napkin Company Inc.

PRINCIPAL OFFICE

In compliunce with Chapter 607 and/or Chapler 621, F.S. {Prafit)

LegalZoom.com, Inc. From: Alan Genzlinger

Principal street address
k1486 Claymont Cir

Windeimere, FL 34786

Mailing addiess, i different is

ARTICLE (] PURPOSE

A ) .. Anyand all lawful purposzs
The purpose for which the comporntion is organizzd is: Y purp
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ARTICLE T, SHARES GO ;
The number of shares of stock is:
ARTICLE V. INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS !
. Dhmiel Mormis, P, T, S, D .. Katherine Nicole Morsis, D
Name and Title, o orms Name and Title: erime vicole '
Address 11486 Claymon: Cir Address: 11486 Claymont Cir ,
Windemnere, FI. 34786 Windermerc, FL 24786

Name and Title:

. Name and Title:

Addiess Address:
Name and Title; Name and Title:
Address

Address:




2020-03-23 06:07:48 POT

Jo. PegeB af &

MName and Title: Name and Title:

LegalZcom.cormn, Inc. From: Alan Genzlinger

Address Address:

ARFICLE V] REGISTERED AGENT
The nnrme and Florida streel address (P.O. Box NOT wccepinble) of ihe registered agent is:

United Sres Corporation Agents, Inc.
Nanme: ~

. 5575 8. Semorun Bhvd. Suite 36
Address:

Orlundo. 1. 32822

ARTICLI VI INCORPORATOR

The nawe and address of he Inew porator is:

. Cheyenne Moscley, [ecgalzoom.com, Tne.
Nare:

101 N. Brand Blvd., | Ith Floor

Glendale, CA 91203

Address:

ARTICLE VI EFFECTIVE DATE:
Effective date, if other than the date of filing:
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AOPTIONAL)

{Ifan effective dateis listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five business days prior or 90 business

dayx nfier the filing.)

Note:
the docuiment’s effeetive date on the Department of State’s records.

IFthe date inserted in this block does not meel the applizable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed ay

Heving been natned as regisiered agent o uccept service of process for the above siaied corporation-at te pilace designated in
this certificute, I am funitior sith and accept the appointinent as registered ugent and agree in act in this capacity

(/N

Required Signature/Registered Agent Serems Moy, Unied 5 e Cormornan Apets

2/23/ 2o

Date

T submiit this document mud wffivnr that the faets stated herein are trie. § am aware that the Sulse infururadton submitted in o
document to the Depariment of Stute constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in s.817.155, .5,

Required Signature/incomporatar

2/ 23/2520

Date




